

Abdul Qadeer Mudassar

Location: Multan

Phone: +923156161080

E-mail: abdulqadeer.mudassar@gmail.com

DOB: 05- February-1996

CNIC: 32102-1513454-7

Professional Profile

I am a developer and programming instructor with a passion for the technology and the ability to implement software solution. I hold deep Knowledge of the programming languages.

With more than six year of extensive hands-on experience of teaching and developing. I am challenge driven and highly focused on the value it brings to the fields.

Education

- **MS Computer Science** 3.54 CGPA Session 2018-2020
From NFC IET Multan
- **BS Computer Science** 3.89 CGPA Session 2012-2016
From NFC IET Multan
- **Intermediate** (Pre-Engineering) First Division Session 2010-2012
From Dera Ghazi Khan
- **Matriculation** (Science Group) First Division Session 2007-2009
From Dera Ghazi Khan

Experience

- Six-week internship in the Department of Telecommunication PTCL
- **Lecturer (November 2022 to continue)**
In the Department of Computer Science NUML Multan working as contract faculty.
- **Lecturer (Sept 2022 to November 2023)**
In the Department of Computer Science NFC IET Multan working as contract faculty.
- **Lecturer (October 2016 to August 2022)**
In the Department of Computer Science NFC IET Multan working as visiting faculty.
- **Lecturer (September 2021 to August 2022)**

In the Department of Computer Science MNS UET Multan working as visiting faculty.

Research Thesis

- Closing Price Prediction of the Pakistan Stock Exchange using Machine Learning Techniques MSCS Thesis (2018-2021)

Technical Skills

- **Programming Language**
Dart, Java, Python, C++, C, .net(C#, ASP), android, php
- **Frame Work**
Flutter (Android, IOS)
- **Software Tools**
Visual Studio Code, Android Studio, Microsoft Visual Studio, Code Block, Anaconda, Adobe illustrator CC, Adobe Photoshop CC, MATLAB, NetBeans, JCreator, SQL Server, Dev C++, XAMPP

Project

- **Scientific Calculator**
Semester project in university made in language C & Java
- **Hostel Management System**
Project for NFC IET Multan made in asp.net
- **Game Center**
Final Year Project Game Center is game which contain to board game Ludo, Snake & Ladder made in C# (Desktop Game)
- **Car Rental App**
Car Rental android app connected with firebase. Which is for reentering the car in Multan. Project of client.
- **Employee Management System (App & web)**
Project of client which for local company which contain add, detail, ranges of the employee, leave option, work load, announcement and performance reported.
Made in java and asp.net
- **Medical Shop Management System**
Project for client to manage the medical shop in C#.
- **Automatic Dustbin**
Project of client for knowledge of dustbin fill thought message
- **Many More..**

In progress Projects

- Complaint Management for Violence against Women Center (VAWC) Multan in web
- All Document Reader (Play Store)

Recently Completed

- Currency Detection App for Blind Person
- Real Time Object Detection App
- Mega News (Fetching Data from Google News API and storing in SQLite)
- Twitter Sentient Analysis
- Chat Board Sentiment Analysis
- Home automation using Raspberry pi
- Drawing object Detector
- Personality Detection
- Closing Price Prediction of Pakistan Stock Exchange using Machine Learning

Certification

- Huawei Certified Academy Instructor
- Cisco Academy Instructor

Achievement & Awards

- Gold Medalist of BS Computer Science Session 2012-2016

Personal Information

- **Father Name:** Abdul Waheed Qurashi
- **CNIC:** 32102-1513454-7
- **Passport Number:** AS0414541
- **Postal Address:**
House No 799 Street No 19 Kumhar Mandi double phatak Multan Pakistan
- **Marital Status:** Married

Hobbies

- Reading Books
- Surfing Internet
- Computer Game
- Cricket